May 23, 1963 THE NEWS Page 10 AFTERNOON AUXILIARY THE BEST GARDEN FERTILIZER The afternoon Branch of the Ladies Auxiliary met on Monday, May 20th, in the SHEEP MANURE Community Church. Chaired by Mrs. Bea Williams, the meeting opened with a worship SEE OUR COMPLETE LINE OF service conducted by Mrs. Elsie Ostling. The FISHING TACKLE minutes of the previous meeting and correspondence were read by the Secretary, Mrs. REPLACE THAT OLD REFRIGERATOR Ethel Schock and the President announced they NOW -- GET A FREE HAIR had been invited once again to join with the DRYER - VALUED AT \$29.95 WITH evening group for the June meeting. THE PURCHASE OF EVERY REFRIG-It was decided to work on aprons for the ERATOR OR FREEZER UNTIL JUNE Bazaar at the September meeting, all members 30TH. who can to bring protable sewing machines.

The afternoon was spent as a work party spring cleaning the Sunday School, C.G.I.T. and other cupboards. Concluding the meeting luncheon was served by Mesdames Isabel Ferrier and Agnes Sinkins.

STUART ELECTRIC

The E. Rowson family enjoyed a get together as promised when they moved to Kapuskasing and the long weekend saw Mr. and Mrs. Rowson and the younger children motor here to be joined by Dick from his teaching at Slate River School and Betty, a student nurse at Port Arthur General Hospital. They spent the weekend at their White Sand Lake Camp and visiting friends in Terrace Bay.

Mr. and Mrs. Roger Beauliew returned home Thursday from Kapuskasing where they had spent the previous week as guests of Roger's parents Mr. and Mrs. T. Beauliew.

Jim Crawford flew home last week to spend the summer with his parents, Mr. and Mrs. Alex Crawford. Enroute he visited relatives in Toronto and with Richard Jeanneret in Lindsay. Jim has finished his second year Arts course at Memorial University, St. John's Newfoundland.

SIMCOE PLAZA - - TELEPHONE 3711

Mrs. Richens and son George motored from Timmins to spend the holiday weekend visiting her brother John Knight and family in Terrace.

Mr. S.Y. (Andy) Chang, who will enter his fourth year of study in the Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Toronto next Fall, is serving an apprenticeship at Waghorn's Pharmacy for the summer months.

LEGION AUXILIARY NEWS

On May 15th a general meeting of the Lady A.C.L. Branch 223 was held at the Armouries with 18 members present.

Minutes were read and adopted. It was decided to have a bingo with proceeds to the Building Fund.

Book Bursuries of \$25.00 will be presented at the end of June to Gr. 8 pupils in the Separate and Public Schools, who are children of veterans and receive 2nd highest standing. Executive meeting on May 23rd, at the home of Mrs. McKechnie at 8:00 p.m. --Watch for announcement of the Father's Day Tea, Bazaar and Bake Sale.

Jane Valiquette was twelve years old on May 14th and invited sixteen girls to an out-door Barbecue Party, The gifts and games were enjoyed and take-home treats distributed.

Sally Turner celebrated her sixth birthday last week with a party for Seven friends. Games were played, party lunch served and favours given to each guest.

Home from St. Joseph's School of Nursing in Port Arthur for the holiday weekend were the Misses Veronica Fedun and Gail Wood. The steak dinner ticket drawn by Mrs. Rennett was won by Mrs. G. DeLaronde and pot of gold won by Mrs. Benko.

June the 4th will be our last meeting until September 10th. So let's have a good turn out. The June Lunch Cormittee are: Mrs. Woodruff, Mrs. Gusul and Mrs. Rennett.

FIVE PIN BOWLERS (Cont'd from Page 1) Any questions should be directed to either the Recreation Office or Lew Edumds.

TERRACE BAY ENTERPRISES

HANK began in the auto repair trade 27 years ago and is well versed in all retains -including AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS. He was recently employed by McDowell Motors in Port Arthur. Because of his employment under different dealerships he has gained a wealth of experience in all different makes of automobiles. We have endeavoured to obtain Class 'A' mechanics and we feel that 'HANK' will certainly fill the bill in giving first-class service to the community.

BOBBY ADAMO WILL RETURN ON FRIDAY, MAY 24TH AFTER COMPLETING A SERVICE COURSE WITH IMPERIAL OIL COMPANY LIMITED.

FOR THE BEST IN AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS & SERVICE - TERRACE BAY ENTERPRISES - PHONE 3319